
 

 

 

 

Cemetery General Maintenance Trust Fund 

Established 2009 

Warrant 19 

Purpose to establish expendable, no-lapsing Trust Fund for the 
maintenance and operation of the Cemeteries 

 

March 11, 2025 

Warrant 23 

Purpose to delegate the duties and responsibilities of the Cemetery 
Trustees to the Board of Selectmen 

 

May 12, 2025 

Legal Communication confirming the Board of Selectmen are the “Agents 
to Expend” post June 9, 2025 

  



 



 

 

 

  

 



From: Joe Roark (T/A) <jroark@pelhamweb.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 1:25:31 PM 
To: Edmund Gleason <egleason@pelhamweb.com> 
Cc: Tammy Penny <tpenny@pelhamweb.com>; Jason Croteau <jcroteau@pelhamweb.com> 
Subject: Pelham Cemetery Maintenace Trust Fund, "Agents of the Fund" 
  
Ed, 
 
Please see Attorney Maher's email answer below regarding my question of whether or not the BOS will 
have authority to request funds from the Cemetery Maintenance Trust Fund after the Pelham Board of 
Cemetery Trustees is dissolved on June 9th. 
 
Thanks, 
Joe R. 
 

 
From: Eric A. Maher <emaher@dtclawyers.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 12:54 PM 
To: Joe Roark (T/A) <jroark@pelhamweb.com> 
Subject: RE: {External Email} [EXTERNAL] 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Hi Joe:  
  
I do not believe that a new warrant article needs to be passed designating the BOS as the agents of the fund.  The 
terms of the article were to “delegate the duties and responsibilities of the cemetery trustees to the board of 
selectmen.”  As such, the roles of the Cemetery Trustees in expending from the fund from 2009, have by virtue of 
the 2025 Town Meeting vote, been delegated to the Select Board.  
  
Naturally, the Trustees of the Trust Fund should be responsible for the care, management, and investment of those 
funds, but the Select Board can expend.  
 
All the best, 
 
Eric 
  
Eric Maher 
Donahue, Tucker, & Ciandella, PLLC 
16 Acadia Lane 
Exeter, N.H. 03833-4924 
emaher@dtclawyers.com 
603-778-0686 

   
The information in this transmission contains information from the law firm of DONAHUE, TUCKER and CIANDELLA, 
PLLC which is privileged and confidential. It is intended to be used for the use of the individual or entity named above. If 
you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited. 
If you receive this transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at (603) 778-0686 so that we can take appropriate 
steps to protect confidentiality and/or attorney-client privilege of this information. Thank you. 
  
  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 



  
  
  
From: Joe Roark (T/A) <jroark@pelhamweb.com> 
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 11:52 AM 
To: Eric A. Maher <emaher@dtclawyers.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 
  
Attorney Maher, 
  
 As you are aware, the Town of Pelham voted for the Board of Selectmen (BOS) to assume control of the 
town cemeteries from the Pelham Board of Cemetery Trustees beginning June 9, 2025. On that date the 
Pelham Board of Cemetery Trustees will be dissolved. 
  
In 2009 the Town of Pelham voted to establish a Cemetery General Maintenace Fund. The cemetery 
trustees were named "agents of the fund" within the warrant article language (below).  After June 9th 205 
do the BOS become the "agents of the fund" or do we need a warrant article designating the BOS that 
status? 
  
Let me know. 
  
Thank you, 
Joe R. 

  
  



  

Joe Roark (T/A) | Town Administrator 

  
  
Town of Pelham, NH 
Town Hall 
Selectmens Offices 
6 Village Green 
Pelham, New Hampshire 03076 
  
P: 603-508-3074  |  F: 603-635-8274  |  M: 
jroark@pelhamweb.com 
www.pelhamweb.com 

TOWN OF PELHAM CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLOSURE NOTICE: 
This email and any email to employees and officials of the Town of Pelham may be subject to public disclosure under the New Hampshire Right to Know law 
(RSA 91-A). However, this message may also contain information that is privileged and confidential which may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are 
not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply 
email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or 
storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. 
  

 


